VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: OClaire, Christina [Christina.OClaire@kingcounty.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 9:15 AM

To: Eric Tweit; Claus, Emily (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Obeso, Victor; Bandy,
Mark; Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Williamson, Alec

Cc: Pearce, Steve; Tracie Sunday

Subject: RE: Re: Maps

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Thanks Eric. Our comments focus on the transit maps.

e ST does not capitalize Link.

e RapidRide one word- both R's capitalized.

e West Seattle map- bottom right- Light Rail - Light is spelled wrong. we should also be consistent and say
Link Light Rail.

e West Seattle map- should be centered further south. It focuses on the north end too much- with the Street
Car and Link Light Rail. The focus for the West Seattle map should be RapidRide and the new Water Taxi
service.

e It is difficult to see the Bored Tunnel alignment.

e Neighborhood name are good, but on the West Seattle map the names are on top of things. Could we add
more neighborhoods like West Seattle, First Hill Capital Hill.

Can we use these to make Transit inserts to the brochure? Is this something the City is going to take the lead on?
Who should we work with? We can help draft language.

Thanks! They look great.

Chris

From: Eric Tweit [mailto:Eric. Tweit@Seattle.Gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 6:04 PM

To: clause@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov; Amy Grotefendt; OClaire, Christina; Obeso, Victor; Mark Bandy; Kristy Van
Ness; Alec Williamson

Cc: Steve Pearce; Tracie Sunday

Subject: Fwd: Re: Maps

Attached:

All maps that we have been working on for NW Seattle and West Seattle.

The transit maps are still in the same format/content as previous versions. We're aware of King County's interests
in modifying or adding to those maps, but have not gone there with these.

Eric Tweit

Seattle Department of Transportation
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3900

PO Box 34996

98124-4996

ph: 206.684.8834

fax 206.615.0899

6/24/2009



Eric. Tweit@Seattle.gov

>>> Tracie Sunday 2/11/2009 4:54 PM >>>

>>> Tracie Sunday 2/11/2009 11:23 AM >>>

Eric - do we have PDF's of the latest to send to Alec?

>>> "Claus, Emily (Consultant)" <clause@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov> 2/11/2009 11:17 AM >>>
Hi Tracie -

Alec Williamson would like to look at the maps. | know they're not
totally final, but could you send me PDFs of the latest and greatest and
I'll forward to Alec?

Thanks!

Emily

Emily Claus

Communications Team

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program

206-267-3841

clause@wsdot.wa.gov

6/24/2009



